From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: Invoice INV-14794 from Thompson and Clark Investigations Ltd for Plant & Food Research
Date: Thursday, 7 April 2016 10:37:46 AM

Attachments: Invoice INV-14794.pdf

Good mornin’

Attached is invoice 14794 for completion of security review during March - this is our final
invoice. Please send to your accounts department for processing.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any queries.

Kind regards

Office Manager

m Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand

www.tcil.co.nz
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THOMPSON -+ CLARK

INVESTIGATIONS

TAX INVOICE

Plant & Food Research

Invoice Date
31 Mar 2016

Invoice Number

Thompson and Clark
Investigations Ltd
P O Box 301775

Albany
INV-14794
Private Bag 92169 Auckland 0752
Victoria Street West GST Number New Zealand
Auckland 1142 84-891-509 Tel: +64 9 302 0113
NEW ZEALAND Email: admin@tcil.co.nz
Description Quantity Unit Price Amount NZD
Physical and Operational Security Review -final invoice
Complete and publish review 2 March - 3 days @ $2340.00 per day 3.00 2,340.00 7,020.00
Subtotal 7,020.00
TOTAL GST 15% 1,053.00
TOTAL NZD 8,073.00

Due Date: 20 Apr 2016

For convenience of payment, direct credit details are:

Thompson and Clark Investigations Ltd
ANZ A/c: 010102 0942613 00
Swift Code: ANZBNZ22

Bank Address: ANZ, Cnr Queen & Victoria Sts, Auckland, New Zealand

When paying by cheque, please complete this payment advice, detach and post to the address provided.
Any collection costs incurred as a result of non-payment of this invoice will be charged to your account.

_x ____________________________________________________

PAYMENT ADVICE

To: Thompson and Clark Investigations Ltd
P O Box 301775
Albany
Auckland 0752
New Zealand
Tel: +64 9 302 0113
Email: admin@tcil.co.nz

Customer
Invoice Number

Amount Due
Due Date

Amount Enclosed

Plant & Food Research
INV-14794

8,073.00
20 Apr 2016

Enter the amount you are paying above








